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(See secdon XIMI-3 of the Foreign Service Regulations and notes thereto, concerning the information to be given below. All
copies of Form No. 87 should be made out in pica type and should be cleatly legible)

The ceremony was performed at 5:00 p.m. Décember 22, 1952,

Remarks: _ :
by the Reverend Paul H. W. Olander, an ordained minister of

the Congregational Christian Church, in acpordance with the

rites prescribed by that Churph.

Pagsport No. 227 issued on October 23, 1652 at Stuttgart, -

Germany.

The bride was satisfactorily identified by American o
GPO 83-020%8%

Passport No. 724908 issued on September 2, 1952 at

Washington, D.C. .
Legal authority for marriage:

Article 1371, Greek Civil Code.
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JULIAN L.JOHNSON

August 28,

%
Lt. Harold S. Tate, 0-2041568,
~US AREUR Sig School

APO 177 % P.M.

New York City.
Dear Lt. Tate:

I am in receipt of your letter of August 19, stating
that you plan to marry an American citizen in Athens,
Greece, and asking if it will be necessary to re-
marry when you come back to the United States,etec.,

In reply to you letter will advise that a marriage
performed according to the laws of Greece will be
recognized in South Carolina. In other words if the
marriage is a legal marriage in the State or Country
where the marriage is performed, the State of South
Carolina will recognize it as a legal marriage.

However, for your own satisfaction and as a matter of

record it would be well to have the marriage recorded

in South Carolina,

It will not be necessary to remarry in South Carolina,
Yours very truly,

T. C. Callison,
Attorney General,

TCC/d Recorded July 18th, 1953 at 9:30 A M, #16099
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